Ar. Abdul Qayyum Khan

Professor

School of Art, Design And Architecture

Email: principal.sada@nust.edu.pk

Contact:



About

Dr. Ar. Abdul Qayyum Khan is working as Professor in the School of Art, Design And Architecture. Dr. Ar. Abdul Qayyum Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Architectural Association (AA) School of Architecture London , United Kingdom	1969 - 1971
B.Arch UET Lahore , Pakistan	1962 - 1967
Experience	
Professor	2023- Present
School of Art, Design And Architecture	
Thesis Studio Lead	2011 - 2011
CECOS University , CECOS University, Peshawar	

Thesis Studio Lead
UET, Abbottabad Campus , UET, Abbottabad Campus

University College, London , Development Planning Unit, University College, London

1972 - 1974

2008 - 2008

University of Engineering, Lahore , Department of Architecture, University of Engineering, Lahore

1967 - 1969

Research Projects

National Projects

Center of Design & Engineering

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 1,600,000.00 Status: Approved_inprocess

International Projects